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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 9:07 AM
To: Patricia Donald
Subject: 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT 

FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] 
Attachments: C-147 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT 

PIT.pdf

1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370]. 
Conditions of Approval 
 
Good morning Ms. Donald, 
NMOCD has reviewed the recycling containment permit application and related documents, submitted by [7377] EOG 
RESOURCES INC on December 12, 2022, for 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT 
PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] in Unit Letter C, Section 16, Township 25S, Range 33E, Lea County, New Mexico. 
 
[7377] EOG RESOURCES INC requested variances from 19.15.34 NMAC for 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING 
FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370]. 
 
The following variances have been approved: 
 

 The variance from 19.15.34.13.E NMAC for the installation of an audible bird deterrence system, a Bird-X Mega-
Blaster, is approved. 

 The variance from 19.15.34.12.D NMAC to enclose the perimeter with a 6-foot galvanized chain link fence with 3 
strands 45-degree barbed wire arm toppers, is approved.  

 
The form C-147 and related documents for the 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND 
CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] is approved with the following conditions of conditions of approval: 
 

 The purpose of this permit is for oil and gas activities regulated under the NMAC 19.15.34.3 STATUTORY 
AUTHORITY: 19.15.34 NMAC is adopted pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, Paragraph (15) of Section 70-2-12(B) 
NMSA 1978, which authorizes the division to regulate the disposition of water produced or used in connection 
with the drilling for or producing of oil and gas or both and Paragraph (21) of Section 70-2-12(B) NMSA 1978 which 
authorizes the regulation of the disposition of nondomestic wastes from the exploration, development, 
production or storage of crude oil or natural gas. 

 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall construct, operate, maintain, close, and reclaim the 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE 
WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] in compliance with 19.15.34 
NMAC. 

 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] 
is approved for five years of operation from the date of permit application. 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER 
RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] permit expires on December 12, 2027. 

 If [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC wishes to extend operations past five years, an annual permit extension request 
must be submitted using an OCD form C-147 through OCD Permitting by November 12, 2027. 

 Water reuse and recycling from 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT 
FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] is limited to wells owned or operated by [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC. 

 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] 
consists of one earthen impoundment of 1,317,914 BBL.  
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 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall notify NMOCD when construction of 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER 
RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] commences. 

 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall notify NMOCD when recycling operations commence and cease at 1RF-500 -
STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370]. 

 A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must be maintained in 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY 
AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] recycling containment, at all times during operations. 

 If less than 20% of the total fluid capacity is utilized every six months, beginning from the first withdrawal, 
operation of the facility is considered ceased and notification of cessation of operations should be sent 
electronically to OCD Online. An extension to extend the cessation of operation, not to exceed six months, may 
be submitted using a C-147 form through OCD Online. 

 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall submit monthly reports of recycling and reuse of produced water, drilling fluids, 
and liquid oil field waste on NMOCD form C-148 through OCD Online even if there is zero activity.  

 Please note that NMOCD has updated Form C-148. The new Form C-148 can be found at: 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/Revised-C-148-Form-January-2022.pdf. 

 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall comply with 19.15.29 NMAC Releases in the event of any release of produced 
water or other oil field wastes at 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT 
PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370].  

 The re-vegetation and reclamation obligations imposed by federal, state trust land or tribal agencies on lands 
managed by those agencies shall supersede these provisions and govern the obligations of any operator subject 
to those provisions, provided that the other requirements provide equal or better protection of fresh water, 
human health and the environment.  

 [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall notify the division via OCD Online when reclamation and re-vegetation are 
complete. 
 

Please reference number 1RF-500 - STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID 
[fVV2236153370] in all future communications.  
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 

 
 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
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District III
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District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  166108

CONDITIONS
Operator:

EOG RESOURCES INC
P.O. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79702

OGRID:

7377
Action Number:

166108
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

vvenegas • [7377] EOG RESOURCES INC shall construct, operate, maintain, close, and reclaim the 1RF­500 ­ STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY
AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC • 1RF­500 ­ STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING
FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] is approved for five years of operation from the date of permit application. 1RF­500 ­
STREETCAR REUSE WATER RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT PIT FACILITY ID [fVV2236153370] permit expires on December 12, 2027. • If
[7377] EOG RESOURCES INC wishes to extend operations past five years, an annual permit extension request must be submitted using an OCD form C­
147 through OCD Permitting by November 12, 2027.
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